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Postcard view of lock at Galena, IL 
View appears to look into the filled lock from the lower gate. A snubbing post is just in 

front of the man in the white shirt on the left. At the left edge is a winch to open the gate 
with a cable stretching over the lock wall and water in he foreground. 

This appears to be some sort of festive occasion. 
Card is postmarked at Galena on March 10, 1913 


	canal: Galena River
	status: Abandoned
	state: Illinois
	county: Jo Daviess
	location: Galena to Mississippi River
	maps: Galena, IL
	acs: 
	haer: 
	date1: See below
	date2: 
	date3: 
	date4: 
	date5: 
	lc1: 
	lc2: 
	lc3: 
	lc4: 
	lc5: 
	ls1: 6 mi.
	ls2: 
	ls3: 
	ls4: 
	ls5: 
	lt1: 6 mi.
	lt2: 
	lt3: 
	lt4: 
	lt5: 
	locks2: 
	locks1: 1 - 273' x 52'
	locks3: 
	locks4: 
	locks5: 
	sign:    Galena is a form of lead ore. "Galena, Illinois was one of the earliest and most ambitious towns on the Upper Mississippi River. Before the Civil War when the lead mines were thriving, more river traffic navigated the Galena River than arrived at St. Paul, MI   But by 1866 when the Rook Island District began, increasing cultivation of the land and a few years of neglect had combined to hasten the natural process of siltation to the point where the Galena River was impossible to navigate in low water arid difficult at other times
   "A preliminary survey of the Galena River with a view toward improvement was made by Major Farquhar in 1873. Congress authorized an improvement project in 1877, but. work did not begin until 1880 when dredging produced a small channel between 35 and 100 feet wide and 4 feet deep, running 5½ miles from the mouth of the river to a point 1½ miles below Galena.
   "No further appropriations were made. The Galena River project was in that borderline area between a navigable river (which was the Corps’ responsibility) and unnavigable rivers (which were under the jurisdiction of state or local authorities). There was doubt as to whether an improvement serving only city would constitute “general” navigation improvement.
   "Congress finally made a compromise. The Act of September 18, 1890 authorized the City of Galena to improve the Galena River from its mouth to a point 800 feet below the Custom House at Galena. Included in the authorization was a dam not more than 12 feet above low water and a lock not less than 280 by 52 feet. 
	desc:    "The Act provided that after keeping the river open to a depth of 3 feet or more for one year, the City would receive $100,000 in Federal funds, as partial cost of the improvement.
   "As a result of this agreement the Rock Island District assumed control of the Galena Lock and Dam on March 12, 1894. Colonel Mackenzie appointed a lock master and two lock hands. Peak traffic through this lock was reached the following year when 471 boats and barges locked through carrying nearly 5,000 passengers and 2,000 tons of merchandise. By 1896, only 788 passengers on 234 boats passed the lock. The only significant traffic that year consisted of 1,339,000 feet of lumber. The Port of Galena proved to be a victim of the railroad that. had bridged the Mississippi at Dubuque, just to the north.
   "Operation of the Galena lock and Dam was funded under an indefinite annual appropriation beginning in 1898, but less and less traffic used the lock. In 1918 Congress recommended abandonment of the project. Both the lock and channel had reached a point where extensive repairs and dredging would be needed. Finally, the River and Harbor Act of September 22, 1922 directed that the project be abandoned. The District maintained the channel during 1923, though there had been no traffic of record since 1921. The River and Harbor Act of March 3, 1925, directed removal of the dams in the Galena River. Today, it is hard to imagine that Galena was ever one of the busiest polls on the Upper Mississippi, and that boats of all sizes tied up at her docks."
    (Quoted from "A History of the Rock Island District, Corps of Engineers")
The lock was located on the river's right bank, just upstream of the Chicago, Burlington & Northern Railroad bridge which had a swing span with pivot on the left bank. No information on any remains, but there could be a wall on the right bank. 
	group: 
	biblio: Tweet, Roald; "A History of the Rock Island District, Corps of Engineers", 1866 - 1975; U. S Army Engineer District, Rock Island; Rock Island, Illinois, 1975 

A view of the lock scene is on line at http://www.mvr.usace.army.mil/Bosse/Plates/Plate32.htm

	reports: See postcard photo below
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	address: David G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747
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